
CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
clw couNcrr

MEETING
Monday, July 19th, 2021, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CATL TO ORDER

ROtt CALL

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAI (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - June 27,2O2O1andJuly8,2021
Vouchers - June 18,2021 thru July 14,2027
Treasurer Report - June 2021
Payroll Summary - July 1, 2027, luly 5, 2021, and July 15,2021

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will callfor any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions durinB public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Fulton Deeded Property

Everett Street

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 2l-2O Fiscal Year 2022 Proposed Budget

AB 2I-2I City of Donnelly Parking Ordinance

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the
City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



crw couNcrL
Monday, June 21, 202L, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N EtLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Bergquist, 2'd bv Hengseler to acce pt the consent agenda. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

Brett Shepherd spoke about the Valley County Pathways, working to get an easement with Josh

Murray on the portion of land located off West Roseberry that travels through Mr. Murray's
property before accessing City Aiport.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Non e

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltemsl

AB 21-14 City Airport Property

Airport property was surveyed, and fence built. Question concern ing accu racy of th e su rvey by

Josh Murray, property owner to the east.

Motion bv Davenp ort. 2nd bv Bersouist Ci ty will not resurvey or take future action concerning

this matter. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 21-15 Donnelly Purple Bike

Sherry Scheline, Donnelly Public Library presented the Purple Bike Program which would

provide people who live, work, or visit Donnelly with a new mobility option. Library to provide

bikes, being responsible for the bikes and all maintenance.

I

June 21. 2021

City Council Meeting Minutes



ctw couNclL
Monday, June 21, 202L, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
M!NUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859
I

Motion by Davenport, 2nd bv HenRqeler to approve Purple Bike Program within the City Limits

and placement of bikes on City property. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergq uist (yes). Motion carried.

AB21-16 Donnelly Public Library Fence

Sherry Scheline, Donnelly Public Library proposal to build new fence to correct property line.

City has 11" section that would need to be completed for correction. City to get a quote on

cost of City portion, $2,000 or less, constructed can be done same time as Library.

Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Davenport to authorize construction of City portion if cost is 52,000
of less. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

A821-17 Zwy8art John & Associates Engagement Letter FY2021

Engagement letter for FY2021 Audit.

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd bv Minshall to acce pt and authorize Mayor to sign Engagement

Letter. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

A821-18 Special Meeting-Budtet Workshop

To hold a special meeting priorto July 79,2021, Council Meetingfor a budget workshop.

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd bv Bergquist to hold a Speciaf City Council Meeting on July 8, 2027, at

5:30 pm for budget workshop. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes).

Motion ca rried.

A821-19 Water Meter Purchase

Purchase of a new water meters to replace current failing meters

Motion by Minshall, 2nd by Davenport to authorize the purchase of new water meters.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

2
lune 21.2021
City Council Mecting Minutes



CITY COUNC!L
Monday, June 21, 2021, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DON N ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

June 21. 2021

City Council Mccting Minutes

J



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 32s-8859

CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING

Monday, July Sth, 2O2L, at 5:30 pM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, and City Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Bergquist absent.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

No p u blic comment

FY22 BUDGET WORKSHOP

ADJOURN M ENT:

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Heneseler to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),
Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

Adjourned at 7:08 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

July 8, 2021

City Council Special Meeting Minutes



o7 /L{/21
13 | 33,22

CIIY OF DOI{NEII,Y

Clair Det.i1! by Posted D.te
For claic ft@ O6/1a/27 ro 01lt1/27

1of8
ar100v

vendor f /Ne/
hwoice l/Inw Datc/De!criptioh Po I Fund Or9 Acct

cash
object Ploj Account

529a -99558E 170 IDOBE SYSfEXS rNC.

! L4223087Aa 06108/21 Js. senic.

1a_99

14_99

14.995334 -995498 1?0 ADOBE SYSTEXS rNC.

1 11141955557 0?/08/21 July sedice
lotaf fo! vendo!:

1{.99
29 .94

5295 -995578 6 rlln oN

1 a580219 06/22/21 FLt.t Nd Kit
lotal fo! v..d6r

rotal fo! Vendor:

Total fo! Ve.dot

3,000.00

1.500.00
1,500.00

3,000 _ 00

52.00

52.00

212.0O

10

10 41100 620

10 41100 605

10

15

51 rl3{00 560

611

611

611

16.54
16.54

10190

10190

10190

10100

16.54

154 .25

43010

41100

!5{
922

10100

10100

53OO 1{0495 8 INA'-YTIC.^I, I,ABORAIORIES, INC

Totrl Colifoa aactelir
t AL39l O5/3L/2L lotll colifoa Bacteli!

5319 140655 8 ANAlyarCAL r,ABOnAtOAtES, rNC

Total Colifom Bacteri.
1 421a2 06/30/2r totll colifom B.cteri!
2 a2l92 06/30/21, s.rp1e collecrion
3 a2la? O6/30/2L EPA 5i19.2 Diquat

17.00
3s.00

190.00
29a.00

51

51

51

43rt00

43r00

43{OO

560

560

560

10100

10100

10100

5301 140505 14 BOISE OFTTCE EQUTPUENT

copi€r r.rai,ntenece
1 IN2610144 05/01/21 copi€r Einten.ce - yay

2 1N261O144 O5l01/21 copier cirtenac. - rby
3 IN2610144 O6/OL/2L copi.t Eintenace - ltay

106.77
49.24

8.20
154,25

10

51

52

41100

{1100

41100

10100

10100

10100

. ove! spent expenditule

5299 140{85 999999 ArC ET,ECTRTCA' INC

Inltrlhtion Iighting to Street Light.-LED
I a!391 05/31,/21, h.t.uatio! Lighting
Z 41391 Os/31/21 hltallation ,,ightihg

Total for vendo!:

41100 620



ot /L1/21.
t3.35:22

CITY OF DONIIEI,IY

clri! D.t.ilr by Polted Date
ro! chis f.6 O5/1a/2L to O7/11/2r.

2otA
AP100V

over ltEDt eaFnditure

v€ndor l/N@/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Description Po I Fund orE Acct

cash
object Ploj account

5317 -9955{E 32? BOII,D. COt

city H.II Doo! r6cL
1 77100290 06/04/21 city s.II Door r6ct

230.49

500. 55

376 _ 00

3, AA2 . 09

8{.38

74_47

10 41100 700 10190230.49
230 _19

5320 1il066s 25? CISCIDE gARDtiARE

BiUing
1 Ju. 06/22121 stlat.
2 3@. O5/OL/2L r.ltcr l@Is
4 16. O5/2a/2L PstL

31.99
68.64

399.92
500.55

43010

43400

4a100

10100

10100

10100

TotaL fo! vendo!:

total fo! veDdor

Total for Vendo!:

430

463

452

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

{3400
43400

43r100

433

433

433

10100

10100

10100

10

51

to

10

1o

51

51

51

533II -99553E 29 CITY OF DONNETI-Y _ WATER

Later Billing/Sexer-3?o N. rrain-249 Colbet LaDe

1 0101 06/28,/21 .rune

2 OO97 06/2A/21 .rune 3?0 N. Main stleet
Total for vendo!:

340.00
35.00

376.00

5302 140515 325 CORE r XArN

Il te! syrtd EquiFGDt
1 PO28?36 O6/L6/2L ,lirc. r.ate. syster lev sytte
2 PO71a15 06/16/21 listet syst6 Repai.s
3 P08?,11? 0611112l t,rt.t sy.t@ s€tuice

lotal fo. vendo!:

3,369 .42

165. r8

346.t9
3,882. 09

5308 140525 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 035401 07101/21 telephone- rEe
2 035401 0?/01/21 telephone- .rune

3 035401 07/01/21 teleptrone- .rune

5{.95
25.23

4 .20

84.38

10

51

10 11010 t61

431

431

431

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

5305 1{05{5 47 DEPAAI! ENr Or fREiASUAY

Interest.nd Penafti.! fo! p!€wious yea!
I cP22O 06/\4/21 Intelelt .nd Penaltie3

Total for vendor:
14 _17

\4 _17

10100



07 /14/21
13,35,22

CITY OF DONNE,,TY

Cllir Det.ils by Po3tecl Date
Fo! Claja tt^ O6/1a/21 to O7/11/2L

3of8

Ove! atEnt er.lEnditure

vendor f/N@/
hvoie f /hv DltelD.lcription PO l FucI olq Acct Object Ploj Account

5321 1'10675 272 DRTXE DIVERSIFIED IJ.
Ionthly fleter sy!t6 oper.tionll S.ryic.!

1 1017 O7/O\/21 ll te! Syrtd S.ryic.. x.y
t{onthly coNrRf,cT FEE

3?s.oo

375.00

375.00

118.00

118.OO

118.00

34.00

34.00

31.00

5322 1{0545 1{9 DUBOTS

1 IN-21a3391 O7l07l21 chBictl

Tot.l for v.ndof:

tot.l for v.ndo!:

Totll fo. V6ndor:

aotal fo! Vendo.

51 {1100 360

51 {3400 462

51 41100 t37

51 41100 437

51 43400 ,{ 63

10 43010 454

10100

10100

10190

10190

10100

10100

5296 -99556E 306 ENI!!,ING E!.EMENIS, INC

Btoad Band IDtemet S.dic6/Etry Sy!t6
1 D167a13 05/10/21 JUG s.Pic.!

5335 -99552E 306 ENA!].ING ELEMENTS, INC

Bloaal Band Intehet Seryice/Punp Sylta
1 D167838 07110/21 ruly setuiceg 34.00

68. O0

5316 140535 999999 I'ERCUSON ENTERPRISES 
',ta 

13325

1 01893a7 osl18/21 Lte! R€plj'r6
Tot.I fo! v.n&!:

427 74

427 .74
427 .74

110.0053011 140545 5? HrGH irol[frraN NuisER!, INC.

Ium on 3Ptinl(lers
1 31631 O5/01/2L tun on splinLler. 110.00

110.00

5309 140555 56 rDAAO pO$ER

PoE! BiUing - \rre
2 2205611944 06/14/27 c*y 8a1I / trai.nt.nrrce
3 2205671944 o6/1a/27 city B.U / r,.!int.nuc.
4 2205671988 O6/1a/21 City dlll / Mlint.nanc.
5 2201031223 06118/21 cmnity Centc!

61.60
24.13
t, ?3

34.24

t1100
/t 1100

a1t 00

t1100

416

a16
,116

416

10100

10100

10100

10100

456.17

10

51

52

10



07 /14/21
13:35:22

CITY OF DONNEITY

Claih D.tai1! by Poltcd D.tc
For clais rt6 O6/L8/2L to O1/Ll/2!

ove! ipent expenditule

vendo! l/Ne/
Invoice r/1nv Date/De.c.iption

Do@nt S/ Dilc S

Po I Fmd org Acct
Crth

obj.ct Proj lccout

6

a

9

10

11

12

13

220L629405

220507 5560

2200223291

22019L0O14

22062242r!
2207 365146

2207493590

06/22 /2L
06l1a/2L
o6lla/2r
05/ra/21
o6/la/21
o6/18 /21
o6/aa/21

lco.t / Relt A!e!

lr.in St!.ct Lights

7.19
235.79

5.21
128.15

56.6?
209.09
81.07

856.17

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

416

416

416

416

416

416

{51

r0100
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

44100

5310 1{0565

1, 0602202t

2 2531t419
3 2s311906

4 25317410

06/01/2L ttarb collcction
05/01/21 DDC truh
06/01/21 c.qgsoud lrash
06/01/2L o@t.ga

t,218.15
112.{5

33 .42

5.8{

51

10

10

51

41t 00

44 300

44100

41100

414

4l/t
ll51

aLl

10100

10100

r0100
10100

165 INKESIIORE DISPOSAI

lota1 fo! vendo!

Total for vendor

total fo! veDdo.

1,430.86

1, 418 14

L.274.75
114.70

23.23
1.116

2, a49.OO

51

1o

10

51

{1100
4430O

44100

{1100

a1{
a1{
{51

{14

10100

10100

10100

10100

5337 -995508 312 rOAE 'i I
1" Inline valve

1 180900052a O1/1O/27 V^Lee 10 43010 a3035.98
35.98

5324 140705 85 MAY HTRDTARE

Bi1li.Dg
I L3721 05/25/2\ Floee!!-I.ndsc.F€
2 15039 06/0A/21 a.td!e3. NtEb€r3

81.69
19.9{

101.63

10

10

44100

41100

453

431

10100

10100

101.63

5323 1a069S 165 LliESfiOiE DrStOSll

1 0?0121 O7/O1/27 Tt8lr Collcction
2 25389090 O7l01/21 DDC lralh
3 25389566 o7l01/21 crrpground r!a!h
{ 25389111 O7/Ol/21 orettEe

Iotal fo! veDdo!:

35. 98

10100



ot /L4/2r
13,35 | 22

CITY OF DONNETTY

cl.ih Details by Posted Date
Fo! c1!is fr6 o6/1a/21 to 01/14/27

Page: 5 of I
RePort ID: AP100V

.. . ove! spent expenditule

v.ndo! l/Ne/
Invoice f /Inv D.t./D.lcription Po * Fud or9 Acct

cuh
obj.ct Ploj 

^ccount

5291 -995558 216 MTCROSOFI

Busine.s Essential eail - xayot t coucil trbrbe!!
Offi.ce 365 Su.blcliptioh

Tot.l for v€ndot

aotal for vendor:

62 .84

62.84

86?.50

2,655.50

5, 800.00

10,801.62

86?.50
86?.50

1

2

E001O0RoQ2 06/01/21 @iL .edice
E0100EoYYr{ 06/O1/21 otfiL.e 365

37.88
25.00

5336 -99551E 216 i,EcRoso!"I
Bu3iaesr Erlenti.L hail - xayor r Council riEobcr!
Office 365 Sublcrj,ption

1o

10

1o

1o

41100

41100

520

520

10190

10190

1 E0100E0Frlc O7l04/21 eDil !.nic.
2 EoIOoFODzI 07/04/21 ortt c. 365

3?_84

25.00
125.76

{1100
{1100

620

620

10190

10190

5325 1{O71S 999999 TTOSCA DESTGN

St.eet ScatE Elags
r 25424 06/0A/21 stle.t Flags

5298 110585 153 ltOUl+aAIN i, IERmRXS

ITATER SYSaEM I4'rovedert Project-Phlr€ lI
I 5526 O3/3L/21 APR s6Pic..

Iot.I fo! vcndo!:

5311 140575 999999 NAIM SISTERS IREE SERVICE

llilfov tree Beautificrtion
L A65 O6/1a/2r city Palt/city Lt lroa seryic

lotrl for V.ndo.:

2,655.50
2,555.50

15 41100 922

60 {3{00 358

15 41100 922

15

t0
t1100
{3010

922

410

10100

10100

10100

10L2 5

101005,800.00
5, aoo.0o

5326 140725 97 NORrl NERICN{ DUS! CONIROI !,L
Du3t abat@nt on 062121

\ 5A51 06/30/21 Dult lb.t@nt
2 5a51 06/30/21 Dult Ab.t@ht

Iotal fo! vcndo!:

7.500. O0

3,3O1 .62

10,801.62



01/14 /27
13:35:22

CIfY OF DON ELI,Y

clai! DGt!il,! by Portcd Date
Fo! c1.is tt6 O6/1a/21 ro O7/11/2L

5of8

Over spent expenditure

vendo! l,/Nm/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Delcliption Po I Fund o!9 Acct

Carh
object Proj Account

5307 1lO58S 15t trORtE rn(E RECREiAtrONtr. SErER r
Cont!.cE S.rcr S.Bice

1 95-10-00 05/01/21 contracl .rune

532? 140735 15{ NORTE I,AKE RECREATIONAI SEIIER E

Contlact SeYe! Seryice
1 95-10-00 06/01/21 contlact JuIy

Tot.l for Vendor

8,400. O0

a,too.o0

8,400.00

8,400. O0

16,800.00

590.00

52 41100 5!11

52 t1100 541

10 44100 451

434

434

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5312 140595 999999 POTaER SYSTElls rlESI, rDrno
G€nelator liaint.n&ce

t s121620002 06/01/21 Xe aOREOZX Gcn.r.tor
2 sa2a62OOOZ O5/O1/2O ke 5OAEozx G€ne!.ator

lotll lor vendor

295. OO

295.00
590.00

43400

43400

5328 1toras 105 PRTNTSSOP !rcCALr,

Carq,glouncl En@IoP€3

1 572A O5/24/2L En@Lot*!

51

51

232 . L6

232 .',l6

232.!6

105.765313 1{0605 199 SsRED-rr

lhrealding scrvice
1 81818?8178 O5l22l21 shreddiDg - taay

2 81818789?8 O5/22/2a lnt.ddj.ng - t,.y
3 4141878978 05/22/21 srtteij(j,thg - t.y

68.75

31. 13

5.28
105.76

rotal fo! vehdor

Totaf for vendo!

140755 120 SINCTAIR FLEET TRACK (STINKER)

Totaf lor vendor

to
51

52

t1100

41100

41100

605

605

60s

10100

10100

10100

481

483

442

481

5329

'|

8

12

13

Jrne ob/oL/zt smrl Enqrhe

,June 06/22121 sLi(Isteer
Jtne 06/0A/21 Dodge 3s00

June credi 06/30/2\ ctedj.t

56.22

52. t2

138.1?

-1.59
243 52

10

10

10

10

43010

4 3010

4 30r0
43010

10100

10100

10100

10100



01/14/21
13,35:22

CITY OF DONNELIY

cl.ir Det.it3 by Po3ted Date
ao! clria tr6 o6/1a/2r t6 01/tA/21

?of8
aP100v

ove! sP€nt exFnditure

vendo! l/x@/
lnrcice l/hv D.telDclcllption

Do@nt S/ Dilc S

Po a Fud o!9 Acct
C..h

objcct Proj Accost

5330 140?65 150 SPAAXr,rGriT

Intehet Sefliceg
1 712146541 07101/21 intelDet-June/July
2 712116547 0?/01/21 inteinet-Jun€/July
3 1L2446547 07101/21 intelne!-.rune/.ruly

lot.l for vendor

54, /t0

25.11

4.19
83.70

41100
,r1100

41100

10100

10100

10100

83. ?O

36.40

10

51

52

431

431

431

5315 1aO61S 237 USA BI,UE a@(
BiI1inE

1 517366 05/27/21 atrr. Fi.e Eor. Adlpt.r
lotal fo! v.ndor:

36.40
36.40

5331 140773 239 \IAIJ,EY COUITTY BUII,DING

468 P.yette Street
1 468 Payett 06/16121 P1& RcvieY
2 468 Plyett O6/a6/2a a/2 Builicting P.mit

14 6. 66

112.81

259.47

32210

3221,O

Tota] for vendor

259.47

2,000. o0

2,000.00

2,000.00

I,{EIR

h'EJR

1o

10

51 43400 il63

15 {1100 922

15 41100 922

10100

10100

t 0100

5314 140625 194 VAI,I,EY COUNTY SE,A,RCH 
' 

RESCUE

L 2L-04 06/29/27 Se.lch r Rescu. ,-t Ar.!d

Tot.I for v.ndor

5333 110795 209 YOR6a.SON lAr OIIICES PtL 1,5a9.0a
Legal serice!/lr.iniD9 P.z |rd council

2 2O21-r!E 07101/21 Eiai!./coE rpon&nc€ 18O.OO

3 2021-rue 06/07121 tr.iniDg/ril.a9. 1,369.0a
Iotrl lor v.ndor: 1,5{9.04

I of cl.lnt {2 Iot.li 56,873.20
lotrl Elecrlonic claiG aa2-75

totalLon-El.etlonicchic 55990.{5
r* thi! .Gport tu3 by cl.ii Poatcd D!t., rhich i! . !y.t6 geneilted field thlt alr.y!

1o

10

{1100

41100

320

320

10100

10100

sho,s the date on rhich the ctaih eas

10100

10100

5332 140785 245 
'ARD'S 

GREENSoUSE 1,156.50
L 15103 O6/LA/2! A.nging Blrl.tr - iLin Str.. 1,156.50

lot.l, fo! VGn&!: 1,155.50



acEuauy posteal iD the lysta. If a claih xls cancelled and re-posted/ the posted d.ate yiu shd as of the dlte it ra! re-polred.



07 /14/21
13:36:33

CI?I OF DONNELI.Y

St.t@nt o! ExFDditur. - Budg.t wr. Actull Eport
For tho AccdDtiDg P.tiod: 6 / 21

1of8
B100

Accout Object YTD

Curlent Av.i1ab1e i
rpplopli.tion App!6pli.tion C@itte<t

{1OOO GENERA,, GOVERNUENr

41010 P.rsome1
110 Office fl.g€!
111 Coucit tage.
112 uayo! xaEe3

210 sealth
211 vilion
220 social. seality/lr.dicare
230 PERSI

250 Unerylo!@nt Inrur&ce
260 Hortera C.qEDlation
290 Deutal
951 lde!

accouDt rotll:

75t
75t
38r

66t
60r
52\

146 t
32t

627

2,314. 08

?80.00
250.00
399. 08

0.00
255.55

397.35
14. a0

0.00
21.10
14.41

rt,450. 53

0.00
0.00
0.00

330.00
o.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

99.8{
0.00
0.00

109.35

o. oo

0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo

85.29
106.??

0.00
0.00
0.00

77 .41
0.00

230.a9

-0.02
0.00

1,039.59

24,418.19
7,O2O.OO

2,3a0.00
3, s92 . 02

0.00
2,583 _ 63

3,7!2 _46

151.00
194.00
222.30
934.{7

45, 1?3.07

1o2.13
t0.23

1,225 . O0

2,655.00
0.00
0.00

3,933.r0
1,576.99

0.o0
2,491.14

316.35
0.00

1.05{.08
0.00

4,88{.10
21 .50

512 - 20

209.30

0.00
0.00

1, 898 . 1?

577.70
0.00

226 . aO

0.00
935.31

4.600.?0
511 .62

-o.02
0.00

30,785.30

39, 834.00
9,360.00
3, 120.00
9, {50. O0

306.00
3,9{3.00
6, r 9a .00

293. OO

133.00
698.00

0. oo

73,335 _ 00

0.00
0.00

4.225.OO

8,000.00
2,000.00
{,000.00

15,0O0. O0

a, ?00 _ o0

100_00

3,200. oo

2, 8OO.0O

1, s00.00
1, 350.00
1,000.00
4,88{ _ 0o

1,000. o0

900.00
900.00

1,200.00
300.00

2,000.00
500.00

500.00
650.00

3, OO0. O0

2,000.00
5,20O.00
il, o00.00

10.00

500.00
75, { 19. O0

39,834.00
9,350.00
3,120.00
9, r50.00

305.00
3,9a3.00
5,194. O0

293.00
133.00
618.OO

0.00
73,335.00

0.00
o.o0

1,225.O0
8, O0O.0O

2,000.00
a, o0o.00

15,000.00
t,700.00

100.00
3.200. O0

2.800. o0

1,500. OO

1,350.00
1,000.00
4,88{ .00
1.000.00

900.00

900.00

r,200. o0

300.00
2,000.00

500.00
500.00
550.00

3,000. o0

2,000. oo

5,200.00
4,000.0o

10.00

500.00
?5, {19.00

15, 419.21
2,3{0.00

780.00
5.857.98

306.00
1,359.3?
2, {81.14

142.00

-61.00
175.70

-938. {?
24,161.93

41,100

-102 .13

-10.23
0.00

5,345.0O
2,000.00
4,000.00

11.065.90
3,123 _ 01

100.00
706.26

2,483.55
1.500.00

295.92

1,000. o0

-0_10
912.50
387.80

590.?0

1,200.00
300.00

101.83

-71 .10

500.00
123.20

3,000 _ oo

1r 064.69

599.30
3, r52.38

10.02

500.00
11,532.7O

100 t
33t

26 I
3a*

78*
11 r

78r

100 *
3*

5?r
23t

t5r
116 t

35*

88r
t{t

Account GtouP Tolal 5.500_22 ?5,959.37 148,75t.00 148,?5{.OO 72,194.63 51 r

220 social seturity/raeaticare
250 Uneq,lot@nt In.u!&ce
310 Audit ! AccouDtirg S.nice!
320 Attoaey/I€g.I Eee3

321 Econ@ic DeveloFEnt
330 contract - P1eing r zoni.ng

340 coDtract ,,abor
341 Pa3s Tltn Charge!
414 solid Laste co.tlcctio!
415 Electlic E G.s
431 City B.I1 RetEi! E raaint
{36 CeII Phone ttayo!/Uaintenece
437 lelephone, Telecmhi,c.tion!
a56 Si9n3
510 hsu!&ce - Liability
52O Erues r Fee6

530 Publicationa- NeratDFt
550 rravel FeiEburseent
551 l.ainj.Dg ! Education
552 Me.Is r EntertairuEnt
505 office suEplies
611 Copier i{aint.n.nce
613 IT - Copute.

615 Grat llriting
620 Softva.e - Ner
621 Softxare l,aihten&ce Fees

?00 Capital Inlgroveftntg
930 Reconciliation Discrel,ecle!
9?O Grat ExFn3e

AccouDt fotal:



CITI OF DONNEI,I,Y

St.t@nt of ExtEnditu.G - Budget vB. AstEl R6tDrt
Fo. th. tccoatiDg P..iod: 6 / 2a

account objec!
current Available t
App.opriation App.ol,.iation Comitte<t

42000 Public slfety
42000 Public safety

456 sj.gn!
900 Plblic S.f.ty

account 
"ota1

0_ 00

2r9.14
219.14

s00_00

2,500 _ o0

3,000 _ 00

s00.00
2,500.00
3,000. o0

500.00
2,24O .82
2,14O . A2

0.00tccost GrouP Total:

'13000 Public raotk!
43010 Ao.& .nal street.

116 aor& a stre€t sage.
118 sno, A@v.l ra9e5
210 H.llth
220 social seculityll*<ticare
230 PERSI

250 oh.rytoyDnt IGurece
260 rolkGr! coqan.atioD
290 DGntrI
340 ContElct 16l,0r
{16 Electli. r Gar

{29 snd R€roval xrintenece

'130 Ro.d a slleet xaintenance
{32 BuildiDg Repair. MaiDtenece
{34 Equip. n i,nt.ia.nce
435 EquiIE nt L..e P.lrnt
454 street scqE
455 sider.It, curb, cutter tr.inten&ce
455 slgnt
4 60 Sull look , Equirn
461 shop lrilc suEplj.es
470 Du.t lb.t.mnt
481 FueI Ga8

,182 Di.!.I - rintar
483 Dl.rel - srer
520 Du.! ! F6.!
530 Publicrtion!- Nersp.Fr
553 Clothinq Reirburlernt
100 capit.l Itplovernts
900 Public s.f.ty
970 Grut Expcnle

Accout tot.l:

219 _ 18 3,000.00 3,000 _ o0 2,18O . A2

1, 101 .87
140.52

149.01
95.06

109.59
1.1\
0.00
9 .21
0.00

192.01
0.00

73.71

0.00
o.oo
0_00

1,510.00
0.00
0_00

o.oo
81.91
0.00

-1.90
211.13

51.41

o.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
3,860.96

12,040.81
15,O21.24

3,332.4!
2, !46.15
2,593.L4

160. 99

1,062.40
206.23

0_ 0o

2,168. O0

1, O11 .23
103.17

15.98

1,959.8?
0.00

2,426.60
0.00

68.64
393.66
122 .53

0.00
640.73

1,665.83
901.44

0.00
0.00
0.00

11,759.99
0.o0
o.00

61, 452 .61

31,204.00
14, 94{ .00

8,007.00
3,388.00
5,590.00

?35.00
1,251 .00

582. O0

1,000 _ oo

4,000 _ o0

10,000 _ 00

?.200.00
3,500.00
5, 500.0O

15, o0o.0o
2, OOo.00

3,000.00
500.00

2,500.00
500.00

7.000.00
1, 600.00
3,200 _ 00

1,200. o0

100.00
100.00

500.00
17,50O.0O

3,600.00
30,000.00

186,201.00

31,204.00
t{,9{4.00
8,007.00
3, 388.00
5,590.00

735.00
1,251.00

582.00
1,000.00
4,000.00

10,000 _ o0

1 ,2OO. OO

3,500. o0

6.500.00
15.000.00
2,000.00
3, 000.0o

500.00
2,50O.0O

500.00
7,000.00
1, 600.00

3,200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00
500_00

1?,500. o0

3,600.00
30, 000.0o

186,201.0O

19, 153.19

-1,071 .24

1,671.L9
1,24L.25
2,996.46

57{ .01
188-60
315.71

1,000. o0

L,432 . OO

4,924.17
6,496.23
3,141.O2
4,540.13

15,000.0o

-426 .60
3, 000.00

431.36
2.106.31

37 t .11
?,000.00

939 .27
1,534.17

294.s6
100.00

100.00

500.00
5, 740 .01
3, 600.0o

30, 000.00
t21,138 ,35

39t
10? s
a2t
63r
a6 i
22 I
85t
35t

5rl t
11 t
10t

30r

121 t

16r
25r

rl0 t
52r
75*

5?*

33r

Account Group Total:
,t4000 oIIrER

41100 Part! ald Accreation
11? Prlk E R€c lages
119 lirport lilint taage!

210 gellth
220 Soci.1 S.curity/r.redicare
230 PERSr

250 Uhelp1olmnt hllrece
260 nolketr Codpensation

1, 558.15
0.00

L41.20
119.9s
134.22

9.16
0.00

s,565.30
369.31
654.31
454.06
476.7l

35 .22
1115,00

15, 310.00
2,100.00
3, 158.00

1,121.00
1,870.00

452.00

430-OO

15,310.00
2, 100. o0

3, 158 .00
1,121.00
1,870.00

452 . OO

{30. o0

36t
18t
2\X

25r
8t

97*

3,860.96 61.452.51 186.201.00 186,201.00 a2t,13a.36 33 r

o7/11/2r
1.3:36:33

Page: 2 of 8

rEport rD: B1O0

tfD

0.00
0.00
0.00

9,743 .10
1, ?30.69
2,5O3 .69

666.94
1,393,23

115.74
14.00



01/14/2r
13: 3 6: 33

CITY OF DONNE!&!

Stat@Dt of AxF ditur€ - Budg.t v!. ActuAl Repolt
For the lccouti,ng P.riod: 6 / 21

3of8
a1o0

Account object taD
Curlat aw.il.bl. t
AFpropliatio. Appropri.tion cmitted

290

434

{50
451

152

453

456

460

700

900

925

City E.!k lqrrovtftnt!
Rlcqu.t Court ra.intenrnce
C.npground/Bo.t.iocl r'Aintenece
City P.rk x.int.nlhce
Rert Ai../xio!L Y..intenance

sn 1l loo13, EguiFEn
Capit!1 Itqr.d.Dnt!

AilDrt lr.int.necc
&cout totll:

16t
1?r

16 I
83r

60r

a3i
230 r

38t

11 .40
0.o0
0.00

165.45
372 .55

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
2, O2A.6A

0.00
0.00

4,594.41

t0.49
2,430. O0

0.00
?95.83
830.19

o_ 00

358. a5

o.o0
35,188.4?

5, 755.55
!35 .21

54,506.34

1,016. t3
3.384. OO

1.073.93
5, Oa6.2a

0. o0

0.00
11.520.6{

256.00
14,000.00

3, 500.00
5,000.00
1,000 _ oo

500.00

500.00
2,000.00

8s, 0oo. oo

2,500.00
3,500.00

112,297 .OO

256.00
14,00o.00

3, soo. oo

5,000.00
1,000.00

soo.00
600.00

2,000.00
85,000.00
2.500.00
3,500.00

142,291 .OO

1, 500. o0

4,100.00
300.00

2,000.00
4,000.00

500.00
12,500.00

275.5L

11,5?0.00
3, 500.00
4,2O4 .11

169.81

500.00
21!.54

2,000.00
48, 811.53

-3,255. 66

3,36{ . ?3

a1 ,190 .65

583.57
716.00

-773.93
-1,016.24
4,000.00

500. o0

979.36

44300 Depot
414 solid x!rt. cou.elion
il15 $.t.! ud S.Er
{16 El.ctrlc r Gat
432 auilding Aaplj.r! . ra.intGtr&ce
?00 clpit.l trylovlDltt
950 Solid r.!t. Irelf.r Site Tu

accouht Tot.I:

112.a5

375.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

488.45

1,600.00
4,100.0O

300.00
2,000.00
a,000.00

500.00
12,500 - O0

6tr
83r

358 r
302 r

92\

account GrouP Tot.I:
Eund Tot.l:

3, OAZ.92

t4,111.10
66,026.94

2O3,664 .17
154,79?. OO

492,752.00
aa, 770.02

28 9, 043. a3

154,191 .OO

492,152 . OO



ot /!4/2r
13:36:33

CITY OF DONNELTY

Stat@nt of ExlaDdj.tule - BudEet vs. Actual Repolt
Fo! the Accouting Period: 5 / 2l

4of8
8100

15 I,OT FUND

account object YTD

curent Aw:i1:b1.
Appropriation Applopliation comitted

A1OOO GENERAI GOVERNMENT

41100 A<hninistlation
922 ,,ocal option Tax ExIErse

AccoEt Totat:

Account Group Total
Fund Total

9,300.00
9,30o.oo

{0, 957.63
40, 95?.63

93,000. oo

93,000.00
93,000.00
93,000.00

52,012 .37
52,042 .31

9,300.00
9,300.00

40,957 .63
40, 957. 63

93, 000. o0

93, 000. oo

93, 000.00
93,000.00

52, O42 .31
52, O42 .31



01/14/21
13:36:33

CITY OF DOITINXLI,Y

St.t@nt of Erpenditure - Budg.t ws. Actual ReIDlt
For the Accounting Peliod: 6 / 21

5ol 8

Blo0

51 I{ATER

Aecout object YTD

cutent Av.iI.bIe *
rPPloPliation &rptoplirti,o. C@itted

.1OOO GENERAI GO1'ERIiI.(Elirr

41010 Pellouel
110 olfice trlge!
111 Couci.l talg€s
112 Uayor F.ges
115 ta.ter r SeYe! xagea

210 xealth
220 social Security/Hedic!re
230 PEnSI

250 Uneq,lot@nt In!u.uc.
260 ro!ke!! ConP€nlatlon
290 D€ntal

Account Tot.l:

5tr
75t

t3 g

59r

81 r
39 r
68r

1, 068 .00
350.00
120.00

2.330.11
{63.00
296.11
346.56
21.11
0.00

28.56
5, O7{ .5t

0.00
0.00
0.00

3?5_00

L,291 .39

^15.520.00
0.00

84.3{
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

31.73
{ 9.28
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,303. a6

0.00
0.00

11,269 .29
3,240.00
1, O80. oo

15, /r09.84

3,166. Os

2,3t1.62
2,554.9L

153.82
5!1r.80
195.93

40,300.25

1,950.00
0.00

3?5.00
3, 100.00

11,131.63
5,619.67

0.00
0.00

784.31
0.00

2,251 .20
231 .96
115.74

0.00
0.00

492.24

276.01
219.00

0.00
25.20

2, L23 . 10

3.297.14
0.00

31,996.20

18,387.00
4,320.00
1,440 _ O0

18,31?. Oo

?.351.00
3,057.00
4, aa3.0o

382.00
6?3_00

50?-00
59,327.OO

1, 950. O0

2,000.00
2,000.00
{,750. O0

13.000.00
7, 000.00
6,492.OO

240.OO

950.00

500.00
2,642 . OO

1,300.00
450.00
?50.00
?s0.00

1,000.00
280-00
475.O0

2.000.00
250.00

3,500.00
24,833.00
24 , 933 . OO

106,085.00

18,387.00
4,320.00
1,440.00

18.317 _ OO

?.361. O0

3,057. O0

4,883.OO

382.00
673.00
507.00

59,327.00

1,950.00
2,000.00
2, O00.00

4, ?50 _ O0

13,0O0.00
7,000. oo

5,492.O0
240.00
950.00
500.00

2,652. OO

1,300.00
450.00
750.00
750.00

1,000.00
280.00
4?5.00

2,000.00
250.00

3,500. O0

24,833.00
28, 933.00

106,085.00

7,\11 .77

1,080.00
360_00

2,907 .16

{,194.95
68s.38

2, O1a.09

22A .18
t2a .20
311- 07

19,026.14

0.00
2,000.00
1. 625. OO

1, 650.00
1,868.3?
1.380.33
6,492. OO

240.00
165. 69

500.00
427 .AO

1,068. 04

334.26
7s0.00
750.00

501.72
3.93

255.00

2,000. o0

224.40

L.3't 6.60
21,535.26
28,933.00
74,088.80

41100

310 Audi,t 3 Accounting S.nic.!
320 Attolney/Lqal Eeet
351 Uaintenlnce Contrlctor
360 Late. Operato.
41{ solid r{alte CollectioD
{16 Electric r c.!
435 EquiFEnt L.!e P.]runt
436 CeI], Phone M.yorll{.inten.nce
43? telephone, Tel.cmunicltiont

510 In.u..ncc - ,i..bility
520 Due3 E Fees

530 Publicationr- Nev.pata.
550 T!.wel Rci,,iburr@Dt
551 TreininE r Educ.tio.
605 office supt lie!
611 Copier Y.intenance

615 G.ant rriting
620 softxare - tlev
521 Softrar€ Laint.n.nce Feea

810 Bond P.)@nt.
91O Depteciltion

&coat Iot.I:

100 t

19 r
65t
86t
80r

83X

8at
18t
26*

a9 r
99r
16t

10*

13r

30r

accout GrouP aot.l
42000 Public s.fety

42000 Poblic safety
900 Public s.fety

&count Iot.I
125.00

125.O0

125.00
125,00

59.05
59.05

?,378.00 12,296_46 155,412.00 155,412_OO 93,115.54 44 i

53

53

53

95

95

95

65

65

65Account GlouP lotal 0.00 125.00 125. 00 59.05



o7 /La/2L
13:36:33

CITI OF DONiEI,LI

St.t@nt of E:IEDditure - Budg.t wr. lctu.l i.tDrc
Fo. thc lccouting P.!iod: 6 / 21

5of8
8100

Account object YTD

Culr.ot awai].a.b].e I
Approprj.ation rppropriation cm.itt.d

43000 Public iorr.
a3lo0 Latc! Syrter

433 R.p.i!. a t{aint to llt.r
a3a Equip. ra.intaimce
{ 62 ch@ical!
163 sraU t@18 ad suppli.s for r.t.!
550 1..t.
710 lllt.! Equitbent Pulchlrcd

Accout Iotal:

9,500.00
1, s00. o0

5,500.00
1,825.OO

5, O0O.0O

7,800.00
3?,125.00

a,226.19

-7?8.83
3,3t1. A0

5,297 .56
2,299.OO

5, 5t8 .56
19, 984.18

56t
152 r
39t
32r
54*
28r
46 *

3, 908. as

590.00
950 _ 00

528_61

52.00
0.oo

6, O29 . 06

5,273.5L
2,218.83
2,158.60
2,527 .11
2, ?01. O0

2,2O1 . t1
1?,140.82

9,500.00
1,500. o0

5,500. o0

7,825. O0

s,000. o0

?, 800. o0

37,125.O0

Account G.oup lotal I

F6d Total:
6,029.06

13,407.06
17.140,82
89, 503.23

3?, 125,00

2O2 , 662 . OO

3?, 125.00
2O2,662.OO

19, 98{ .18
113,158. ??

45 r



01/La /2r
13:36:33

CITY OF DON E,,I,I
st.t@nt of E,rp€nditule - Budgel v!. Act@1 ReIDrt

ao! the Accowting Period: 6 / 21

Page: 7 of 8

RePort ID: 8100

52 SEFER

Account obj€ct YrD

Cuftent Available x

Applop!iation Applopliation Comitted

41OOO GENBRAI, GOVERNI{ENT

41010 Perlonne1
110 office x.g€s
111 Council tlages

112 layor xaEes

115 ,ate. a Sexe! iages
21O He.Ith
220 Social Security/r.bdicare
230 EEASr

250 UDeq,lotent h5u.ance
260 l{o.ker3 codpensation
290 Dental

Accout rot.I:

111.92

60.00
20.00
12.18

32.11
20 .69
32.O2

1.18
0.00
2.O3

358.73

\,413.92
5a0.00
180.00
212 .91

305.81
215.11
310.83

L2 .56
90.80
19.05

3,154 .09

3,065. O0

720.00

210.00
500.00
735.00

685.00
772.O0

165.00
85.00

100.00
7,061 .OO

75r
{3t
12\
31 r

8t
10? r

53t

3,065.00
720.OO

240.00

500.00
735.00
685.00
772.O0

155.00
85.00

100.00
7,067.0O

325.00
1, OO0.0o

1, OOO.00

{50.00
3,3r18.00

135.00
100.00
3?6 00

30.00
100.00

57,600. O0

100. o0

75.00
80.00

100.00
8it7.00

5,200.00
3{,597.00

105,463.00

{1100

310 Audit r AccootinE Sepic.t
320 lttorney/Lgal Fees

340 contr.ct bbor
416 El.ctric r Gas

435 EquiFEnt Lase P.!relt
{37 Telephone, TelecmnicatioD!

510 hlur.nce - Liability
520 Due. r Fes
530 PublicatioDs- Ndspape.
511 t onthly setuice lEleelEnt-rll,sD
605 office suEplj.es
511 Copier M.intenece

620 Softrare - Net
621 SoftYare lraintenance Feet
810 Bond P.tmnts
910 Depr.ciation

Accout totll:

0.00
1,000. o0

?43.80
321 .20

3,348.00
55.30

100.00
o.3o

30.00
92.30

2.100.00
55.13
30.10

-24.00
95.81

493.10
2,1O1 . 01

34,59?.00
45,157 _ 11

100 t

26r
21 |

59r

100 r

8t
96*
35r
60r

135 t

12t
59t

57r

0.00
0.00
0.00
1.73
0.00
4.39
0. o0

0. o0

0.00
0.00

8.400.00
s.28
a .20
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,426.50

325-00
0.00

256.20
t22 . AO

0.00
19.10
0.00

3?5.?0

0.00
1.10

55,500.00
34.87
a{.90

108.00
4.19

353.90
3,092.93

0.00
60,305.89

325.00

1,000.00
1,000 _ oo

4so.oo
3,348. OO

135.00
r00.00
376.00
30.00

100.00
57,600.00

100.00
75.00
40.00

100.00

847.00
5,200.00

34,597 _ 00

105, {63.00

AccoEt G.oup lotal
Fund Total

8.785.33
8,785.33

64,069.98
64,069.98

112,530. O0

112. s30. O0

112,530.00
112,530 - 00

14,160. 02

44,460.02
57r
57t

1,189. 08

180.O0

60.00
287 .O9

428 .19
4 69.89
{61.17
152.311

-5.80
80.95

3,3O2.9t



01/ra/21
13r35:33

CIAY OF DONNE,,TY

Stat@nt of E*tEnditule - Budget v!. Actu.l Report
Fo! the AccountinE Period: 6 / 2l

P.Ee: 8 of 8

ReFErt ID: B1O0

60 IIATER SYSTEY MPROVEI'IENT FIND

Accout Obj.ct
curant Awail.bl. t
,lppropliatioD \,propliation C@itted

{3000 Public Lo!k!
43400 ratcr syrtd

358 l{.t.! syrta conrtnction
lccount lotrl:

2,655.50
2,655.50

305,451.26
306.461 .26

519, r15.00
549, t16.00

54r.416.0O
54 9, a16.00

242,544.71
242,544.74

Account Group Tolall
Fund ToCal:

2, 655.50
2,655,50

306,467 .26
306,867.26

549,416.00
549,416.00

549,415.00
549,415 _ 00

212,544.74
242,548.14

56 r
56r

56r

48,591.99
0.00

?05,066.2? 1, {50,360 _ 00 1,450,360.00 745,293.73 a9 r



'| /L4 /2!
1:31.2L

CITI OF DONNEIIY

Payrou sir,mary For Paylolls fr6 O7/oL/2L to O7/LS/2L

Tota.l, fo! Payrolt checks

Page: 1 of 2

:OMA HOURS

lol tiouRs
ro01 Hot Rs

1002 HOUAS

roo3 80t Rs

,009 HOUR.S

ICC HOURS

rvER BOUR.S

|EG HOUNS

ilcx IlouRs

(comp Time Acc@ulated)
(lloliday Pay)
(aotDr srF,EEl )

(PARKS)

(WAIER OPERAIOR)

(AIRPORT)

(Mayo! r city cooncit)

(sick aire)

363.36
1, 486. 68

996.73
2,466.29

203.50
1,600.00

52.70
3, A22 . OO

194.00

37.50
15. O0

66.00
45.50

11,3.50

11.00
400.00

1.50
185.25

9.OO

11,189-26
8,338. 51

15.00
560.08
301.00
381.00
162.24
652.09
?5.00

693.11
o.o0

10.50
621 .29
255 .57

3,\92.4r
340. ? 6

3.925.58
10,462.L1
LL,rA9.25

9,1O1.26
r\,\49.26
9.589.25

11, 1?1.59

0.00
0.00

3a.00
0.o0

602.00
0.00

\62.24
1, OA?.40

0.o0
593.74
59.65
12.O0

0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,555.03
13,444.29

iRoss PAt
IEt PAY

ENTAI INS
'It
EAI/IH INS

DAIIO SrA

!DICARE

ERSI

EF.SI CSOICE 40
ocIAL SECtRiAt
NEUPI,. INSUR.

ISION
DB

ADIUS

TERIING SAVI}IG

MPOUA

s alNl<

ITISIT BASE

EDIC'RE EASE

ER"s BASE

lc sEc &ASE

rI EASE

)tal PayroU Expense (closs pay + Ehproye! contlibutions):

rylou Checks P!ev. ou!.
ryroll checks rssued
ryloU Checks Redeencd
ryroU Checks Outsranaing
tectronic Checks

$0.00
91, 9s?. O0

90.00
$1.957.00

$10,1s3.10

:ductions Acc!ue.t
ca.ried FoHald

From Plevious l.tohth
Difference LiaLAccouht:



7 /t4/2L
3 | 34:21,

CITY OF DONNEINY

Payroll sl:ffily Fo. payrotls fror O7/OL/ZL Lo O.l/LS/2!
2of2
P130

socia]. seculity

FII
IDAllO SIT
PERSI

)ENTAL TNS

iEAlTH INS

lIIstoN
rERSr CnOICE 40

1387.{8
321 .44
59.55
0.00

560.08
381.00

1?39. {9
53.O0

903.00
22 .50
?5.00

21,702

21702

2!113
2L700

2\701
2r'to3
21704

2L105

21705

21705

2L104

5?3.94
134.22
28.79

L96L.12
454.?0
a8.4{

305.42
198.00

465,50
5?9.00

53.00
903.00
22.50

1739.49
105.00

1806.00
45.00
?5.00

5505. 68 2214.87 317r,.49 3953.06

*ir. Ca.ried Eofrard coluN only coEect if report dn for cullenr peliod



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-20
Meeting Date 0711912021

169 Halfbfty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Fiscal Yeur 2022 Proposed Budget

Departme t.4pprowls lnitials O ginolt,t

Supporlet

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STA'(EMENT:

Review FY22 Proposed Budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve FY22 Proposed Budget

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



01/14/27
15r32:05

crrl oF DotftElL!
E EDUe Budget i.IDrt -- !tulti!..! lctlal!

Fo. tbe tear: 2O2L - 2022

B250

20-21 20-21- 27-22 21-22 21-22

10 GENERAJ-

17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21,

31010 lu.. - Cu.acnt Year 93,94s

5,227

2. LL9

723

122,456 71*

8,200 6{t

5,800 31r

1,600 {sr

129.831

a,2oo _

6,800

1,000

31200 Flanchiae Fees

31300 laxe! - Plevious Year

31310 T.re3 - P/I

33000 Int.rgovermntal Revenue

33100 clait aevenue

530

2,87s

120

935

4,t26

30.000

15. !32

270

1,432

100

880

1, go1

82,137

13,028

500

1.550

1.500

50

500

3,000

120

550

7,940 0

10,000

21,356

90,1aa

5.182

7 ,421

2,8t9

105,955

1.435

,..119

1,100

20

810

2,19O

195

a10

7,399

21,251

9,330

t,249

2,216

7,068

ao,352

897

85, a79

69,232

6,211

33,391

1,511

L\1,721

9,011

6,535

1,817

129,153

326

1,819

L,521

L29,451

8,2OO

6,800

1,000

106r

100r

100r

53r

croup:

32000 vendot r.icen.e8lPe its
32000 vcndo! License!/Peaits

32100 Bulin 3! Licenae

32110 Beerlti../rlcohol Petuit3

32160 Catelinq Penit5

32161 Comunity center Rental

32210 BuildinE Pemits

32220 Dog Licen.e.

32230 sign Petuit

1,655

2, Ot9

1,025

60

540

1, 985

50

380

100t

111r

100r

100r

83r

125t

150r

93r

110,375 102,05{ 139,456 73r 1rt5,85? 0 145,85? 104*

33411

334L2

33t13

33420

33430

33800

S.1.! r.r x.venue ShariDg

Couty R6wGnue Sh.linE

P.oFrty I.r R€pIac@Dt

U j,gh%y Oler ReEnue

Liquo! Ip'portio@nt

lirport Fevenue

?6,300

12,250

2,313

2.27 6

7,3O1

42,115

903

2,216

9,960

47,420

2,367

10,439

12,L60

449

52,10O

1,000

7.761

625

1,500

600

1, {00

1,500

60

600

2,400

ao

700

7,34O

30,000

L6,Ot6

o

2.27 5

9,111

44,750

2,90O

10r,419

45t

100r

45t

185*

125*

t26\

1061

215\

81*

0i

ot

124\

15t

142t

600

1,550

1,500

60

500

3,000

120

650

7,980

10,000

21,356

0

2.27 5

10,347

52,100

1,000

91,579

10ai

33r

133 t

1001

123t

118 r

34i

2,216

10,34?

1,13,518 10?,555 1{8,513 97 ,579 0 93r



o7 /14/2\
15:32:05

CIfI OF DONNEI,II

tt v.nue BudEet Report -- r,ruftiYe.r actu.l!
For the Ye.r: 2O2L - 2022

P.ge: 2 of 7

REPort ID: 8250

20-2t 20-21 2t-22 27 22 2\-22

10 GENERAI-

1?-14 18-19 79-20 20-21,

34000 ch.rges for Scrtc.!
341r,0 D.w.IoFlrent

3tt510 Plrt!/Rec - Huctl.!.rry

3a511 P.rk./Rcc - reMi! Court

34512 P.rtr/a€c - Dsy u!. aoat

34513 E.rLsli.ec - D.y ulG

3451{ Prlk!/Rcc - ow.might

3a515 P.!k!/REc - P.wi1lioD

o

o

250

2.500

1,000

3,500

100

110

5, {03

50

2,491

9ZO

4,1o4

100

L3,1Aa

1,363

35,950

125

9,053

47,491

5, 652

215

2.463

1,215

6,232

15

15,322

1,023

39,125

75

11,115

51,96t

235

3,512

t,825

9.1{3

150

2,721

2,125

5,019

100

0*

109*

213*

1{5r

100r

18r

71S

56t

81*

36*

o

0

250

2.500

1,25O

1,2OO

100

8,300

750

a2,000

100

1a,850

5r, ?00

0

9.900

1.?50

118,065

129,7L5

147,232

ot

loor

100r

125*

120r

100*

112r

75r

6?*

134*

1011

ot

83*

85*

968

330

2,500 _

1.250 _

250

4,2O0

100 _

1. O0O

a{,850

150

10,800

56.800

0

12,000

2,5O0

135,153

Lt9,663

465,028

8,300

?50

{2.000

100

14.85O

15,355 10,025 7,350 136t

980 177

0

35210 Rental Depot ct!

35220 raent.I rate fee!

36601 Lc.I Option Iu

36000 XISCEII,ANEOUS

36100 rnterest hcom

38000 Other hcore
38000 Othe! lncore

38,050 31,7t5

50

16,286

55,366 37,952 51,700 o

38370 !,an.t lease

38900 Mi.ceu&eous hc@

38999 crlh c.Eyower

660

13, t63

89,804

ro3,92'l

365,216

5,225

11,399

58,114

71,734

404,686

35,415

4,225

130

9,125

,09 1,750 _

118,066 _

9,900

129,7t5

447,232

44,71r 10,63{

350,325 310, 985

o

0



o7 /L1/2t
15:32:05

CITY OF DONNEIIY

Revenue Budget Repor! -- [ultiYea! Act'ull!
l.o! the Ye.r: 2O2l - 2022

Paqe: 3 of 7

RePorl ID: 8250

20-2L 20-21 21-22 21-22

Final

21-22

15 l4r FUI\'D

17-18 18-19 19-20 20-27

31110 r-c.l option 1*:1t

31120 Lc.I option rar:3t

31130 Local option rd

't5,112

32,6LL

10,2O2

118,2a5

?5.500 1O0r

1?,500 186r

114,500

23,5OO

20.000

118,500 15?r

23.500 13tr

51, 932

20.509

64,991

29, L6L

86, Oa5

44,397

36000 IIISCEIJ,ANEOUS

36100 r.te!.rt hc@

15,44L 9A,158 13{,443 93,000 12?* 162,000

1,290 2,693 1,10? 00t

r,29O 2,693 1,10? 00r o

00r

91,003 95, 6{1

91,003 95,661 0or 0

767.734 196,512 135,550 118,2a5 93,000 12?t 162,000

0 152,000 174 r

0

0

0 162, OO0 1?{ *

0

o

38000 othe. lncore
38900 Eirce1l.neous hcoG 2a

38999 calh c.tyowe!

0

0

0



01/!4/2t
15:32:05

CITI OF DONNELIY

Revenue Budget Report -- l,tultiYe.r actuals
For the Year: 2O2l - 2022

P.ge: 4 ot ,
RetErt ID: 8250

20-2! 20-21 21-22 21--22

t otd

2L-2277-74 1a-19 19-20 20-21 27-22

34000 Ch.rge! fo! se*iceg
34346 rnte f.e€s

34520 l&,Derlhip Due6

3,4522 cr.ht rncft

6a

990

-50,000

-!8,945

158

L2

132

68

1

Group

36000 I'ISCEI.IANEOUS

36420 DPSi hdiwid, Busines3

36510 coqut.r use

36511 Copi.a &d Fu Inc@

36512 PrFrbrct s!1.!

36513 Printer Urc

38000 othc. Inc@
38999 ca.h curyove!

374

74,196

t4,196

-33,776

0 or_

0or 0 0

00r

00t 0 0

00r

0

00r 0

oto

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

00r

0t

0r

0

0

o

0

0

0



o7/14/2!
15:32:05

CIfY OF DONNEL,,Y

Revenue Budget ReFelt -- lllultiYear Actualg
F6r th. Y.:r: 2027 - 2022

5of7
8250

20-21 20-21 21-22 2L-22

t old

2L-22

51 IIATER

L7-19 18-19 79-20 20-21

33000 ht.!9oveltrDrt.I Re@nue

33100 6rtnt R.Enue 00* 09?8

9?a

61,33L

21,163

11

350

13,785

985

-2,17t

850

1,610

109,3?3

894

a9t

21,390

76,311

oG.oup:

3{000 qhlrge8 lor seaiceg
3l3lo llrt.r U.G. Eccr-aale

34341 ratGa u!6r Fee!-U.age

34342 iaat.r U6e! Eee, -

34343 X.tor Ac{omect aee

343t5 lqlo@nt Eud-Relque

343t6 lrt. Fo!

343a7 f.t.r - ,LY Comection

343{8 Lat.. DGpolit!

31400 carbage collection

?0,086

23,957

74,118

25.470

a3.739

12, 062

150

11.112

1.325

15,014

t/l,294

580

00r o

68* 11,500

55* 68,250

a0* 23,500

0*

10* 250

650

10,390

120,700

1,963

1,963

20

-200

13,185

t12,89L

1,126

L,426

-1

?0

a, 393

8,668

12,912

239

239

67 ,725

15,00o

o

500

12.3s0

?00

4,20O

300

L3,260

11t,035

L, r50

1,450

o

50

a7,127

a1 , !11

2O2,662

58.250

23,500

0

250

1a,500

250

4,2O0

0

14,078

L2s, O2A

1,250

7,250

0

50

103,250

103,300

229,51A

101r

15?t

50t

11?t

36t

100r

1061

1o9t

86{

1001

119r

118 *

1131

50

250 _

1,2OO _

36000 l,lr scEl,r,aNEous

36100 lntele.t Incoft

38000 oLhe! Incor
38000 oEh.r rnc@

65* 14,078

6rr r 125,O2a 0

16* 1,250 _

1,250 0

50_

ot 103,250

0t 103,300 0

36* 229,514 0

34900 l,tiscellaneous Incore

34t99 ct3h c.!.yover 91,302

100,731 9\,322 69

2L1,976 213,98s 144,386 73,151



o7 /14 /21
15:32:05

CITY OT DO{NEI.LY

Aevaue Audg.t B.port -- ttu1tiY..! Actu.I!
Eor th. Y.t!: 2O2L - 2022

6ot7
8250

20-2t 20-21 2!-22 2t-22 27-22 21-22

52 SEWER

17-18 18-19 l9-20 20-2L

3{000 Ch.rg.! for setuices
3{310 S.rcr U..! Eees-Baae

3{311 S.Ye! U.er Fee3-UsaEe

3a315 RV DlnP

343{5 Irylov@Dt tund-Rerenue

41,126

8

1,225

1,4,O25

73,2OO 12\

1,100 16?t

12,300 69*

49,652

0

1,950

13,750

44,621 90,1t2 52,112 49,652 122*

!12\

0 105,352 121*

0 0

750 100*

0

45,016 19Or

o 45,765 187*

0 151,118 134*

4,317

14.382

1,605

1a,l8a

1,841

8,463

997

997

?50

2,94O

59,540

63,370

99,38t 104,320 105.531 62,716 86,600 72r 105,352

3600O UIS'ELI,ANEOUS

36100 lntele.t Inc@

38000 otheE rncoc
38360 NLRSm

2,138 r, 5{5 259 1,500 1?r

2,134 1,545 259 1,500 17* 0

11 ?50 0*

o0t

69,986 23, 580 Or 45,016

69,997 24,430 0r 45,766

163, 751 1?6,45s 108,076 63.035 112, 530 561 151.118

0

38900 Misc€1laneous Incone

38999 cash carlyover

1, 950

13,750

750 _



01/L4/2L
15r32r05

CI'I O' DOTOIALJ,I

F.wenue Budg€t Rcport -- raultiye.r Actual
Eo. the 16!r r 2O2L - 2022

P.ge: 7 of 7

Ref6lt ID: B25O

Cu!re.t
Actuat! ---------------- Budqet

1?-14 1a-19 19-20 20-21 20-27 20-21 21-22 21,-22

60 I{ATER SYSTE]I,I IMPROVEMENT FVND

33000 ht€rgowertlrental taevenu€

33100 clant Revenue

33120 aond Anticiprtion Note

33125 Bond Anticipante Note

546, {00 53t

615 0t

265,000

7,932 609

2!4,!96 229,099 119,120 199,213 54?,016 361 265,000

5,499 432 2.400 0*

5,499 432 2,400 0* o

214,196 231,594 120,552 199,21-3 549,416 361 265,000

Grand 1otal: 1,093,121 \,226.236 1,468,890 761.569 1.422,536 L.251,924

2L6,261 224,190 719,720 290.929

-91,,116

265,000 4at

0

00r

0 265,000 48r

00r

o 265,000 48r

o !.251,924

36000 MISCEIJ,ANEOUS

36100 hterest hcore 0

0



01/14/21
13,42:41,

CITY OF DONNEI'Y

E{P€ndituro Budg.t Rcport -- ltultiYear Acru.ts
ao! tha Yeer: 2021 - 2022

1of13
82{0

10 GENERA]-

Account object 20-2L 20-2L 2!-22 21-22

Fj.Dal

2L-22 21-221?-18 18-19 19-20 20-21

{1010 Per3oDel
110 Offi.e nages

111 council thges

112 M.yo! tlagcs

210 tlea].th

220 Soci.I Security/Me.ticale

230 PERSI

250 onerploynent In6ulance

260 tlorlcet. CorpeD6ltion

290 DeDtaI

accout:

rlloo A.t inlstlatioD
220 social seculity/uedLcale

250 unelplot,nent Insur&ce

310 Auclit I AccouDting Seric

320 Atto.ney/L9.I FeeE

321 Ecohomlc Developmenr

330 contlact - PIaMing r zon

3{O Contr.ct Labo!

341 Pas3 Thn Ch.rges

41{ Solid PaEt€ coUeclion

416 Electric ! G.s

431 City HalI Repair s rlaint

3,305

4,900

237

92

265

37 ,9t4

9,555

3, r2O

5,501

32

3,895

5, r159

255

74

290

31,885

9,360

3, L2O

3,39.

-214

3,30?

4,717

31?

44,619 _

9,350 _

3,12O _

10,584 _

343 _

4.416 _

6,813 _

328

11,5L9 112t

9.360 lOOt

3,120 10Or

10,584 1\21

3{3 1r.2i

rr,415 112r

6.813 11Or

328 112r

217 163t

694 100r

81,498 111r

o0t

00r

4t42O 1051

8,000 1o0t

2,000 100*

6,200 155t

13.000 87!

5,000 105r

100 100*

3,500 1O9r

3,600 !29\

31,491

8,436

2,412

3,916

21 , L46

7, AOO

2, 600

3,792

2,472

4.110

168

191

235

934

49.855

LO2

10

4,225

4,2O4

3, 933

1,517

2,494

335

39.838

9,360

3, L2O

9, {50

306

3,913

6, L94

293

133

698

0

?3.335

o

0

4,225

8.00o

2, OOO

,{,000

15,000

1,7O0

100

3,2OO

2,800

6at

83t

83i

40!

ot

?3t

66i

5?r

1rt6l

34t

68t

1001

53r

0t

0t

26t

34t

0t

?8i

121

211

598

1,000

81, {9a

394

55,920 66,195 55,306 0

3, 600

4,27 3

3,974

6,242

1,500

50

-3,387

\11

2, O2A

2,222

1,O75

6,63r1

2. OOO

1,590

30,515

8,96a

26

2,519

rt65

2,0oo _

6,200 .-

13,000 .-

5,000 _

100 --

3,500 _

3,500 --

4,42O

8,000

660

21,550

5?

2t428

1,983



ot /L1/2a
13:{2:41

CITY OF DONNELLY

Expenditule Budget Report -- MultiYea. Actuats
Eo! the Year: 2O2\ - 2022

1?-14 1a-19 19-20 20-21 20-21 20-2t 2t-22 21-22 2!-22

Page: 2 of 13

RelDrt ID: B2tO

Account object

,136 C.1I Phone llayorlr,laintena

43? Telephone, Ielecomwicat

456 sigls

510 hsulance - I-iability

520 Dues a Fees

530 Public.tions- Nexspap€r

550 lrav€l Reirnburs4ent

551 1!!iDing I Educatj.on

552 t eals r Etrtertainnent

605 office supplies

510 Mi,ac. Oflice EstEnse

611 Copi.t Maintenance

612 Copier La3e

613 It - CoqruteE

615 Glant tlriting

620 softvale - N€,

521 softrare Uaintenance Eees

700 capital Ilq>rov@nts

720 Conti,DEency ExtEnse

920 coftnunity Gatden

t30 Reconciliatj.on Discrepanc

9?O Grant Erqrense

Account:

1,50O Or

1,350 82r

1,000 0*

4,884 10Ot

1,00o 3t

900 5?t

900 23*

1,200 0t

300 0t

2,000 95i

00*

500 116r

o0t

500 0r

650 35t

3,000 0i

2,000 51r

5,200 88t

,r,000 14r

00r

00t

10 0t

500 ot

75.419 431

501

1,511

1,800

1.450

1, OO0

5, O3O

750

900

500

1, OO0

300

r,8oo

1,450

1,00o

5,03O

750

900

500

1,000

300

2t5OO

o

600

o

500

500

5,000

2, OOO

5,850

a, o0o

o

o

10

500

80,010

120t

10?r

100r

103i

75t

100t

55t

83r

10ot

125t

ot

120t

ot

100t

71t

t 67t

100*

113t

100*

ot

100r

100r

106*

1,108

4.844

28

512

209

578

221

200

1,314

1,260

1,306

3,486

615

1,691

1.L14

1,142

L,221

1,22L

890

4,7 42

55rl

137

175

16 26

2,O49 3,641 2,185 1,8t8

20

224

636

6to

854

2.500

445

344

2

!,215

5,664

1.013

4,601

548

600

95

145

2. 638

1,2O1

4,145

500

500

5,000

2,000

5,850

4.000

2,7OO

\12

1

274

30,013

-34 10_

500 _

50,465 71,47! 32,1A1 80,010 0

272

9L2

404

595

835

1, 015

2,315



o7 /14/27
13:!2:41

CITY OII DONNEI,LY

Ereen<titure Budget ReIDlt -- Multiyea. Acruals
For the Year: 2021 - 2022

3of13
E240

20-21 20-2! 21-22 21-22 21-22 21-22

10 GENERAI

Account objec€ t ?-18 1a-19 t9-20 20-27

42000 Prrblic Safety
456 sigrg 500

2, SOO

3,000

50o _

11 0o0 _

1,500 0

,00 Public safety

11E Snox R€r@a1 trages

210 l.rlth

220 soci.I seculity/uedicare

230 PERST

250 Uh.nqrlo!@nt hsurance

260 Oorrels CdlEnsation

290 Dental

340 contract l,abor

416 Efectric & cas

{29 Snov &@oval Ma.intehahce

430 Road E Stleet Maintenanco

432 auilding Repairs ! Mainre

434 Eguip, Maitrtainance

435 Eguilrcnt lease patrcht

45{ Stteet scalE

455 Si.teealk, Curb, cutte! M.

{55 Si96s

31,245

9,101

6,531

3,312

4.911.

ao2

1,054

112

340

3,266

4,O43

5, LO4

27,096

2L,317

8,1{3

3, ?O{

5,445

515

116

535

472

3,319

6, O23

6,1L1

617

840

14r154

7L7

13,68{

16,021

3. t40

2,272

2,163

171

1,062

213

31,2O4 44+

1{,944 10?r

8,007 43t

3,388 57r

5,590 49*

?3s 23t

1,251 85t

582 37r

1,000 or

4r 000 54t

10,000 11r

7,200 11t

3r500 ot

6,500 30r

15,0OO 0r

2,000 121t

3,000 0r

500 1{t

32,164 _

L5,422 _

8,958 _

3,795 _

6,149 _

423 _

1, {01 _

542 _

5,000 _

3,500 _

5.500 _

5,500 _-

2,750 _

5,000 -'-

6,145 _

2,500 --

3,000 _

2,300 _

500 100r

I.OOO 40*

l,5oo 50t

32,764 105r

1,6,822 1131

8,964 112t

3, ?95 1L2\

6,149 110*

423 112t

1, {01 112r

542 100*

5.000 50ot

3,500 88r

6,500 65t

6.500 9Or

2,150 79t

5,000 17\

6,146 41t

2,500 125r

3,000 10ot

2,300 {60t

4'l

3,512

3,572

330

330

219

2!9

2,427

00t
{3000 Public ,Io.ks

700 capitel Isrptoveent s 18,000 _

14,000 0

43010 Roads and stleets
115 Roads c stleet wages 18,576

\3,177

3, ?00

2,452

3, O8O

501

2, a23

14.076

1,17 5

231

2, AA3

9,176

3,192

81

2,61,3

14, 075

474

2,158

1,071

112

15

1,950

69



o7 /\4/21
13:42:41

CIIY OF DONNEI,LY

ExpeDditure audget Relert -- ulltiyear Actuals
Eor the Year: 2O2a - 2022

Page: 4 of 13

Report ID: a240

Accout object 17-18 1A-19 t9-20 20-2L 20-2L 20-2L 21-22 21-22 21-22 21-22

460 SEII tools, Equilnen

461 Shop r4isc sr,pplles

4?0 Dost lb.t6eDt

{81 PueI Gas

rl82 Diesel - sinter

{83 Diesel - sllmer

520 Dues ! Fees

530 Publi.ations- NexsI,aF!

553 clothing Reirhbursdent

700 Capita]. Iq,rov@nts

900 Public safety

9?0 clant E{Ense

2,500

500

7,000

1, 50O

3,20O

L,2OO

100

100

500

1?,500

3,500

30.000

186,2OL

2,5OO _

750 _

10,0O0 _

1,500 _

2,150 _

1,500 _

1O0 _

100 _

500 _

23.500 _

2,500 _

15,00o _

175,200 o

2,50O

?50

10.000

1,500

2,75O

1,50O

1.00

1oo

500

23,500

2,500

15,00O

L15,2OO

1, 938

431

12.300

922

1,27\

569

89

14

215

14,248

1.738

405

9,063

L,512

3,565

735

394

L23

3,3O2

695

1.804

954

224

'l , 923

349

5,21A

?5,300

1?1.3s4

16t

25t

43*

55r

80r

ot

35r

100t

150r

1{3t

9rlt

86t

125*

100t

100t

100r

134+

59t

50r

ot

105+

1051

1:.2r

1L2r

110t

1121

112\

100t

11,7 60

61,!41

6,563

5?3

725

5a6

565

416

2t9

239

9,139

L,67 4

L.467

949

Account: 123.522 125,090

43400 Eate! Systen
520 Dues 6 Fees

4{100
11'

119

210

220

230

250

260

290

25 00r

43r

27*

23t

{9t

30r

10t

t7t

18t

0

Accouht:

Parks and Recreation
Parh E Rec wages

Ailport riraint ,rages

social security/Medlcale

PEIISI

Unelq)lot@nt hsulanc€

rlolkers conpensation

11,880

2,A7 t

2,417

\,124

1,671

119

119

164

L2,396

1,594

2.319

1.070

L,342

309

27A

156

9, O2O

1,7O4

1,1s6

420

894

930

15,310

2,10O

3.158

L,121

1,870

452

430

256

L6, 016

2,2O5

3,537

1.255

2, O57

506

16,075

2,205

3, S37

1,255

2,O51

506

442

256

25 0 0

442 _

o

43

72 45 256 _



01/\4/27
13:42 | 41

CITI OF DONNELLY

Expenditure Budget Rel,olt -- Multiyear Actuals
I'or the Yea!: 2021 - 2022

5of13
8240

20-2! 20-2L 21-22 2L-22 21-22 2!-22

10 GENERAL

account object 1?-18 18-19 19-20 20-21

{34 city Palk Iryroverent6

450 Aacquct courl ltaint.nance

{51 &lrpglourd/Boatdock llint

452 Cj.ty P.rL MlinteDaDce

{53 Best &ealxlosk lrainten

{56 sigr.

{60 silU tool3, EquiFnen

700 capj'tll lliproverents

900 Publj.c Safety

921 fiucklebe.ry tlot Ert,

925 Aiport Maintenance

Account:

4{300 Depot
a1{ So]id taaste CoUection

415 ,at.r ed Sexe.

{15 Electric r cag

432 Buildtng Repai.s t rrlinte

?00 capital IrproveDent s

960 So11d tlaste TraDsfer Site

account:

1{,0o0 t?t

3,500 0r

5,000 2lt

1,000 123t

500 15t

600 60r

2.000 0t

45, oo0 43r

2,5OO 23Ot

00r

3,50O 4t

112,297 4Or

1,500 71t

4,1O0 92t

300 358t

2, OOO 3O2i

4,000 ot

500 0r

12.500 96t

00i

192,752 44\

L,462

630

40

144

17,605

1,455

86

459

t62,914

299

1.051

r,23O

358

111

17s

6,756

662

611

2,430 12,500

10,000

1,25O

1r 0oo

500

5oo

1,500

10, o00

3.000

12.5OO

10.000

1,25O

1,000

500

500

1,500

10,000

3,000

o

3,50O

73.t2A

1,25O

r,5oo

650

?,500

3,500

500

1?,900

0

0

111,232

2A6\

a5t

1001

100t

a3t

75t

t2l

120t

0t

100r

51t

24,672

5,724

1,830

l{o

{,901

5,400

41,356

857

3, ?50

L25

501

36.188

5.7 56

2,476

510

50,229

t,2t5

4, O20

3.soa

2OL,O71

852

4, 605

35

137

135

56,705

1,131

3,760

t,071

6,Ot6

3,500 _

73,121 O

1.250 _

4.500 _

650 _

7,500 _

-118,898

-118.898 0

441.232

1101

271\

3?5*

88r

l4 3t

91t

255 255

\L,274 5, {aa 3,629 12,011

3,500

500

17,900 o

50000 tranBfcrs Inlout
999 rransfeEs In,/Out

0

21t,OO5 302,156 393,294 2a8,4a9 0



01/1,4/21
73:42:47

CITI 08 !|oNNEI.',Y

Expenditure BudEet ReIDrt -- r,tu1ti,ye.! Actuals
lor the Yea!: 2021 - 2022

Paqe: 5 of 13

lletbrt ID: 8240

20-21 20-21 21-22 2L-22 2!-22

15 I,Ot FUND

Accourt object 1?-18 1a-19 l9-20 20-21

{1100
{?o

700

92!

922

923

50000 Ir sfels rnlout
99t rransfers rnlout

capital Ihprovenentg

Huckle-be!ry Tlot Exp

Local option Iax Expense

I,oT - rireiolks

5,00o

505

2,23O

32,526

6,500

46,861

00r

o0t

00t

93,000 5rlr

o0t

93,000 5at

oor

o

o

o

L52, OOO

o

152,000

5,441

1, 648

?9,9s8

0t

L71*

ot

L14l

9r, \25

?, oo0

9A,125

114,898

114,498

50,482

50, 442Account: 87,093

152.000 _

152, O0O 0

0

0

0

o

8'tto93 {6,861 2\'t,023 50,452 93,OOO 54r 152.OOO 162,00O



o7 /14/2L
13:42i41

CI'I OF DONNEL'JY

Expetrditur. Budget R.IErt -- l.tult:itea! Actuals
For the Ye.r: 2021 - 2022

?o!13
B210

20-21 20-21 21-22 21,-22 21-22

21 I,IBRARY

Account object 1? 1A 1a-19 19-20 20-21

{101O Personnel
113 ti-brary $ages

220 social sedrity/Medicare

250 unenplo]rEDt hsurance

250 rlorterg C<lrg>ensatlotr

AacouDt:

41100 A.ttriDi5tlation
320 Atto!.eyllEal FGcs

415 Wat€r and sexer

416 Elect.ic E Gas

420 supplieg

{32 Building Repaits a Irainte

437 lelephone. telecomunicat

530 Prblications- Ne*spatEr

5{O Books, sub5criptions, ref

505 Office supplies

621 Softra!. Maintenance Feeg

AccoEt:

1 ,3L2

5?1

73

21.

1 ,917

540

68?

1,077

5?a

276

3.564

325

55

141

226

153

1,'121

15,701

00r

00t

00r

oor

00t

0 0

0t

ot

ot

o

0

o

o

o

0

0

0

00

0

o

oot

00{

00*

oot

0

o

0

0

o

0

0

o

0



01/t4/2a
13:42:41

CIAY O!' DONNELLI

Expenditule Budget Report -- Multiyear Acruals
Fo! the lear: 2O2a - 2022

aof13
8240

51 IdATER

Account object 17-18 1a-19

CuEent
Actuals ----------------- BudEet

19-20 20-2t 2lJ-21 20-21 21-22 21-22 21-22 27-22

41010 Pe!8omeL
110 office ttages

1U co8cil sages

U2 Xayor nages

115 tl.tet ! Seret WagG!

210 Health

220 social security/l.Ldic.re

230 PERSI

25O Uneq,Lo)eht hsu.ece

260 rfolkels Corp€n8ation

290 Dental

account:

{1100 AdliristratloD
31O Au.Ut a Accounting S.pic

320 Attohey/regal F€e3

341 P.ss tha ch.tges

351 Laintemnce ContrlctoE

350 llltcr ope-ator

41!l Solid ttaste Collectior

416 El.ctlic c cas

435 Equipnent I€:3e patrent

,135 Cell PhoDe tayo!/M.intena

a37 lel.phone, r.Iecmunicat

510 InslEdce - Lia.biu,ty

15,861

4,170

L,12O

15,859

4,434

2,462

1,758

210

254

3oo

41 , \92

1, 800

1.590

1,25

\7,959

!1,410

1,440

L4,794

3,480

2,911

4,112

294

a7

255

50,816

1{,695

4,32O

L,44O

21,925

4,177

3,2O4

8, 5O7

8Aa

12,528

3,600

1,20O

17,944

3,347

2t699

3,269

171

5{5

2\O

{5 r 553

1,950

18,38? 68r

4,320 83t

1,440 83t

18,31? 98t

?,361 45t

3,057 88t

1t,883 67t

382 45t

673 81t

507 41t

59,321 771

1,950 100t

2,OOO Ot

00t

2,000 19*

1,75O 731

13.000 95t

7,0o0 80r

6,492 0r

240 0t

950 89t

500 0t

2,6A2 84\

20,593

1,320

t,41O

20.515

I,214

3,421

5,459

428

154

507

65, 594

2,O4O

2,000

20,593

1,32O

1,440

20,515

8,2t4

3,424

5,469

tt28

?54

50?

65,59!t

2,O4O

2, OOO

o

2,000

5,000

13,250

7,000

3,O76

240

975

250

2,322

t12t

l00t

100t

1L21

1121

112t

1t2l

112t

112t

100t

111t

299

60,155

1,435 1.441

0

2,'t50

7,053

4.958

909

1, 6s5

2t954

11.346

7 .O4O

697

240

674

266

1,899

4,415

125

13.185

6,467

405

240

L,O92

375

3t 415

12,412

5,620

750

105X

1o0t

105 t

1021

100 t

100*

1031

50x

7,139 2,L49 2,251 8?r

843

2,OOO _

5,000 _

13,250 --

?,000 _

3,076 _

24O _

975 _

250 _

2,322 _



01/a4/2L
!3'.42:41

CITT OF DONNEI,',Y

ExpeDditule Eudget Repolt -- Mulriyea! Actuafs
tor tbe Yea!: 2O2a - 2022

9of13
a2{0

20-27 20-2\ 2L-22 21-22 2t-22 2\-22

51 $IATER

Account object 1?-18 1A-19 19-20 20-21

520 Dues a F.ees

530 Publicatlons- Nerspaper

550 lrawel Rcirburse@Dt

551 lraining I Education

605 office supplies

61,. Copier trainteBce

512 coPier t€ar.

515 Gldt wtiting

520 softvate - Nev

521 Softiare Mairt€nance aoc!

?20 Contingency ExlEnse

810 Bond Patrents

910 Depreciation

Account:

750

750

o

1,000

2AO

o

475

2tOOO

250

3,500

0

21,433

28,933

106,085

125

L25

950

tloo

500

500

o

750

300

o

450

2.000

250

1,25O

o

22,93!

{?.500

174,934

12s

125

9.500

3,500

5, OOO

6,225

5,000

73t

89i

671

67r

0t

75t

107t

0t

95t

100t

100t

121t

ot

92t

16{r

112t

100r

100t

100t

233r

91r

80t

100r

410

55,4

306

345

13

127

456

344

2, OOO

100

1,161

392

5a1

?80

5

1,039

2t6

1,855

386

325

116

492

216

1,300 18t

450 26i

950 _

,oo _

5OO _

500

49r ?50 _

991 300

0t

1, t25

2AL

289 2a9

s,353 4 t258 2,123

4.200 3,16a 3,29A

42,663 42,161 33, ?10

100

100

450 _

2,000 _

25022 10x

6l!

131

32\

53$

531 125

3,58?

1,350

4,313

31,190

67 ,233

22,93L

!?,500

118,934

125

at25o _

0

42000 Puuic safety
9O0 Public Safety 66

66

100

0

43400 wate. Syst4
433 Repai.s I Maint to lrate!

43{ Eguip- M.intainance

453 SGII tools and supplieg

1,338

556

L,7 51

s,989

2,893

13,!72

?50

2,953

r,315

?.153

5,274

2,219

2,307

2,595

2,943

9,500 56r

1,500 152r

5,500 42*

7,825 33t

5,000 59r

9,500

3.500

5,000

6,225

5,000

2,233

14.155

r,216



01/1,A/2L
13: {2 :41

CITY OF DONNELIY

Exp.nditure audqet ReIDrt -- MultiYee! Actuals
Foi the Year: 2O2L - 2022

P.Ee: 10 of 13

Ae!&rt ID: 82.10

20-21 20-21 2r-22 2t-22 2L-22

t o1d

21-22

51 ltAtER

Account Object: 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-2L

?00 capital IhpEovdents

710 Mete! Egui!rent pulchased

Account:

1,118

13,661

4,619

31 , O22

2,2OL

17.600

o0t

7,800 28t

37,L25 17t

00t

202,562 Aat

o

229,518

17,636

7,800 _

1,aoo _

41.425 0

7,800 100r

44,425 t2\l

499r9 Depreciatio. Expense

910 Depreci.tion 2a,933

24,933 0

o

o

113t

ot

132,t6\ 136,173 139,344 96,939 229 . 57 A0



01/L4/2a
13.42:41

CITY OF DONNE',J-Y

Expenditule Budget Rel)olt -- Multiyear Actuafs
ror the Y€a!: 2O2l - 2022

Page i 11 of 13

Report ID: 8240

20-27 20-21 2L-22 2L-22 2\-22

52 SEI{ER

Accost object 17-18 18-19 79-20 20-2r

{1010
110

111

L72

115

210

220

250

260

290

5,295

!,494

508

\, o22

834

655

1{0

52

55

10,103

500

232

2,926

735

240

a93

340

343

671

25

11

22

5,805

306

2. AO9

720

240

271

430

275

1,949

131

2, OA5

5oo

200

225

322

234

343

14

91

20

4tt39

325

3,065

720

240

500

735

595

772

165

68t

a3t

83*

45t

1{t

35*

8*

Audit a Accountitrg Sepic

Attolney/IEgal l.ees

EquiFrent Lase Pa!z!.nt

tel,ephone, 1€lecomunicat

Insurance - ,,ia.bility

Publications- Nerspap€r

Uonth].y seryice Agreern€nt

Office supt lies

wate! a serer tlages

Iiealth

social secu!itylMedicare

PERSI

Uner{tlotment Irsurance

xorkers cdlPeniation

Account

85 10?t

100 20t

1,067 59t

325 100r

1,000 0*

1.000 26t

150 27\

3,348 Or

135 52t

100 0*

3?6 1001

30 0t

100 8r

s?,600 111*

100 35t

1121

100r

100*

112r

\L2\

112t

110t

1\2*

\201

100*

110*

105r

100*

75r

89*

31t

111*

50*

103t

100t

5ot

1?51

75t

3,432 _

72O _

210 _

560

423 _

167 __

3,132

120

210

550

823

161

849

185

102

100

7,714

3!lo

1, O0O

?50

400

1, O2A

150

50

38?

30

50

100,800

75

449

185

!o2

100

1 ,114

340

1,000

750

400

1, O2A

150

516

445

2AO

741

577

130

59,200

2,171

206

323

107

31.6

1

A2

52, aOO

L12

o

2t

6,492

314

41100 Adni.istlation
310

320

340

415

435

43'1

aa1

510

520

530

541

605

256

104 t23

185

100 a4

365 316

57,600 53, 900

8

50_

387 _

30

50_

100,800 _

9 52 35 75_



o7 /\1/27
13:42:41

CITY OE DONNEIIY

Expenditure Eudget Repolt -- r4uttiYea! Actuals
ao. the Year: 2O2\ - 2022

12 ol 13

E240

corlent
Actuals ----------------- Budget

20-21 21,-22 2L-22 21-22 21-22

52 SEWER

Account object 17-1a 18-19 19-20 20 21 20-21

611

612

6L4

520

62t

120

810

910

49999 Deprecj.atio! Exp€nse

91O Depreciati.oD

Copier Maint€naDce

Softva.e rrlintenance Fees

Contingency Ef,tEnse

Account:

107t

188*

100r

112r

ot

67r

97t

135r

63

752

103

37 41 45

33 7 108

1,136 736 354

3.958 2,964 3,093

61.665 62,478 68,?11

?5 60r

00t

80 1351

100 {t

all 42t

00r

80_ ao

o

150

100

950

o

3,500

33,500

1t3,3{O

o

o

150 _

100 _

950 __535

450

4,O95

35,659

103,241

5,2O0

34,597

105, {63

3,500 _

33,500 _

1{3,340 O

59t

0

113,350 102.068 68,970 72,A5O 112,530 65* 151,118

34,591

34,59? 0

0 151,118 13{*



o7 /14 /2a
L3:42:4L

CIII OF DONNEIIY

E4*nditule BudEet ReIDrt -- Multiyea! Actualg
For the Year: 2021 - 2022

Page: 13 of 13

tleport rD: B2a0

20-21 20-2L 2\-22

ainal

2L-22 21-22

60 I'ATER SYSTEM IMPFOVEMENI FUIID

Accolnt object 17-14 18-19 19-20 20-2!

41010 Pelsonnel
115 water & sewe! wages 231

3

237

00t

oo*

ot

0t

0t

o

o

o

o

o

o0

4

o

41L00 A.tdnistration
530 Publications- Ne,spape!

561 265,000 255, OOO

0

0t

56i 265,000

0

o

0 265,000

0

0 265, OOO

o \,251,924

174

742

00*

oot

43400

355

357

358

359

Account:

Ad.Eti.onal Senices

EngineelinE - Bidding r N

$ater Systd construction

Soft Coats !'tisc.

Account:

2

-1,339

-1,338

0

0

549,416

0

549, !tr,6

0

ot

0t

48i

48t

o

o-1

-1

-2

306,467

306,867

50000 Tlans!e!s Inlout
999 rtansters h/Out o623,413

523,413 0 0

419 623,44t -1,33a 306,867 5{9,416 55t 265,OOO

619,729 1,2tOt7O9 AL?,293 745,557 1,450,360 1,251,92a



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB2l-21
MeetingDate 0711912021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Porking Ordinance

Depulment Approvols lnitials Originalor
of

Suppodet
Mayor / Council
CIerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SO URCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

This Ordinance amends Donnelly City Code Chapter 10.20 PARKING

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Atlopt Ordinance No. 254 City of Donnelly Parking Regulations

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly Ordinance #254
PARKING REGULAI'IONS

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO,
AMENDING PARKINC REGULATIONS; PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS:
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Idaho Code, cities have the power to control and limit the traffic on
streets, avenues and public places; and regulate and control parking upon all streets, avenues and
alleys; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to regulate parking on city streets;

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly, Idaho,
as follows:

Section l: Chapter 10.20 of the Donnelly City Code, PARKING REGULATIONS, is hereby
amended to read as follows:

Articlc l. Parking Gcncrally

10.20.010 Parking unlawful.
A. It is unlawl'ul for any person lo park a motor vehicle lbr a period of time longer than two (2)
hours along Main Street and West Roseberry.

B. Except rvhen diligently loading or unloading tiom or to an adjacenl business. it is unlawlul
fbr a truck larger than a standard pick-up truck. or fbr a semi-trailer. to be parked on a street or
alley witliin the Central Business District (CBD). as delined on the City Zoning Map.

C. It is unlawtul fbr any person to park a rnotor vehicle upon the streets. and alleys olthe City of
Donnelly, ldaho, between the hours of 2:00 a.rn. and 7;00 a.nr. ofeach and every day liorn
Novembcr I to April l.

D. lt is unlawtul to park a motor vehicle within a street. highway, alley or olher public road right
ofivay fbr purposes ofdisplaying such vehicle for sale or for purposes ofstorage. washing.
greasing. oiling or repairing, except repairs necessitated by emergency.

E. It is unlaw{ul to park anv vehicle or trailer in an officially designated, painted or signed
pathway or sidewalk or fire lanes.

10.20.020 Violation - Penalty.
A. Any person convicted ofa violation oithis article shall be punished by a fine not to exceed
$100.00. Each day that a person is in violation ofthis article shall constitute a separate ol}'ense.
A second parking violation rnay result in the vehicle being towed by the contracted towing
company. All towing charged shall be assessed against the vehicle owner.

I). A person found in violation olthis anicle shall pay'the penalty u.ithin ten ( l0) davs ofthe
time ol'tlre issuance of said parking violation ticket to Donnclly City l{all.



C. Whenever a vehicle is ticketed fbr unlawful parking, the registered ormer olthe sarne shall
be presumed to have been the operator; such presumption may be overcome only be the owner's
producing another person who admits to the parking violation and pays the penalty.

Article II. I'arallel Parking

10.20.030 Parallel parking.
Every motor vehicle stopped or parked upon Mair.r Street shall be so stopped or parked that the
right-hand wheels ofsuch vehicle shall be parallel to and rvithin l8 inches of the right-hand curb
or as close as practicable to the right edge ofthe right-hand shoulder thereof.

10.20.040 Violation - Penalty.
Any person violating this article shall be deemed guilty ofa misdemeanor and punished by a fine
of not to exceed $100.00.

Section 2: This ordinance , or a summary thereof in compliance with Idaho Code $50-901A, shall
be published once in the official newspaper ofthe City of Donnelly, Idaho, and shall take effect
and be in force upon its passage, approval and publication.

Passed and Approved this day of 2021

Susan Dorris. Mayor

Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk Treasurer



"^^'

E
6o!NE((i

CITY O NE LLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

STAFF REPORT

CITY COUNCIL
Monday, July 19th, 2021, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: July 15,2O2l

Utility Billings: AsofThursdayJuly75,2027,thereisS1,912.69-(11) past due 30 days or more,
in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for June - $9,030.19.

Airport: Maintenance

Clerk: Office Upgrades
Gene Tyler Resignation Letter
ARPR fu nds

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Camp Host

Road & Streets: Crosswalks/Striping
Dust Abatement

Water: Water System Upgrade

Planning & Zoning:

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meetint Dates: P&Z August 2,2027


